A. R. Johnson Health Science and Engineering Magnet High School

For nearly 50 years, in the heart of the historic downtown district of Augusta, Georgia stands an institution of learning – A. R. Johnson, named after the well-known educator, Augustus Roberson Johnson. The current site was originally Mauge Street Grammar School erected in 1892. In 1937 it became A. R. Johnson Junior High School and was coeducational. From 1945 - 1949 it served as a senior high school and in 1956 a new building was erected and Johnson again served as a junior high school. A. R. Johnson Health Professions High School was established during the 1980-81 school